

From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 10:25 AM
To: Sygo, Jim (DEQ);Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ);Shaler, Karen (DEQ);Pallone, Maggie (DEQ)
Subject: FW: 3rd Quarter Water Report

FYI

George L. Krisztian
 Flint Action Plan Coordinator
 Laboratory Director
 Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
 Desk ph (517) 284-6719
 Cell ph PPI

From: Lane, Mike [mailto:mjlane@umflint.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 9:53 AM
To: 'Lytle, Darren'; Howard Croft; Andy Leavitt
Cc: Marc Edwards; Amy Hovey; Brent Wright; Dayne Walling; donna. cole; Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Krisztian, George (DEQ); Gerald (Jed) Natzke; James Henry; Jamie Gaskin; Jason Lorenz; jmikewright; JoAnne Herman; John O'Brien; Kirk Smith; larry.koehler@mcc.edu; Laura Sullivan; Lawrence Reynolds; Lawrence Reynolds; Michael Glasgow; Wright, Michael; Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Natasha Henderson; Norb Birchmeier; Pete Levine; Robert Bincsik; rosejo@msu.edu; Russell Hudson; Samir Matta; Schock, Michael; Sean Kammer; Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Warren Green; Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Anthony Chubb; Kevin Keane
Subject: RE: 3rd Quarter Water Report

Howard,

I agree with Darren that it may be a good idea to let the community know and prepare them that while switching back to Detroit water in the near future they will likely see discolored water, particulates, etc. during the transition.

Also, providing specific details on how to sample water in their homes would be helpful... the first draw, how long to flush before taking the second sample, how long water should sit in pipes before the first draw, etc.

It would further help to rebuild trust with the community to share the City's plan/timeline of more aggressive water quality sampling, specifically as it relates to lead exposure in homes and schools. Is there a timeline that can be shared which the City is working with to identify homes with lead service lines, and how can the City and State work together to assist those homeowners with mitigation. Perhaps indicating that the issue of lead is and will remain a high priority for the City until all households, schools, etc. have reliable/safe water quality regardless of whether the source of lead is from city transmission lines or a property owner's service line and home fixtures would also be helpful.

Mike

** * * * *

Michael Lane
 Director, Environment, Health and Safety
 The University of Michigan-Flint
 810-766-6763

PPI cell

mjlane@umflint.edu

From: Lytle, Darren [<mailto:Lytle.Darren@epa.gov>]

Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 7:40 AM

To: Howard Croft; Andy Leavitt

Cc: Marc Edwards; Amy Hovey; Brent Wright; Dayne Walling; donna. cole; dykema; George Krisztian (DEQ); Gerald (Jed) Natzke; James Henry; Jamie Gaskin; Jason Lorenz; jmikewright; JoAnne Herman; John O'Brien; Kirk Smith; larry.koehler@mcc.edu; Laura Sullivan; Lawrence Reynolds; Lawrence Reynolds; Michael Glasgow; Wright, Michael; Lane, Mike; Mike Prysby (DEQ); Natasha Henderson; Norb Birchmeier; Pete Levine; Robert Bincsik; rosejo@msu.edu; Russell Hudson; Samir Matta; Schock, Michael; Sean Kammer; Stephen Busch (DEQ); Warren Green; Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Anthony Chubb; Kevin Keane

Subject: RE: 3rd Quarter Water Report

Howard,

I am in agreement with past comments and suggestions. Is this the time to let the public know your future plans? Are you expecting to be back to Detroit water next quarter? If so, that does not necessarily come without issues. It is a change and the potential for a brief upset (e.g., "red" water, particles, etc) exists. Would it be worth letting the public know in advance? Under "current drinking water issues", do you want to let residents know how and where to take samples here? A sampling plan (beyond LCR compliance sampling) is very important to understand the relative lead source (brass, solder and service lines) contributions, assess the current situation and the effectiveness of the return to Detroit water to reduce lead. You could state that one is being developed.

Darren

Darren A. Lytle, Ph.D., P.E.
Branch Chief (Acting)
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
26 West Martin Luther King Dr.
Cincinnati, Ohio 45268
Phone: (513) 569-7432
Fax: (513) 487-2543
email: lytle.darren@epa.gov

From: Howard Croft [<mailto:hcroft@cityofflint.com>]

Sent: Sunday, October 11, 2015 7:29 AM

To: Andy Leavitt

Cc: Marc Edwards; Amy Hovey; Brent Wright; Lytle, Darren; Dayne Walling; donna. cole; dykema; George Krisztian (DEQ); Gerald (Jed) Natzke; James Henry; Jamie Gaskin; Jason Lorenz; jmikewright; JoAnne Herman; John O'Brien; Kirk Smith; larry.koehler@mcc.edu; Laura Sullivan; Lawrence Reynolds; Lawrence Reynolds; Michael Glasgow; Wright, Michael; Mike Lane; Mike Prysby (DEQ); Natasha Henderson; Norb Birchmeier; Pete Levine; Robert Bincsik; rosejo@msu.edu; Russell Hudson; Samir Matta; Schock, Michael; Sean Kammer; Stephen Busch (DEQ); Warren Green; Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Anthony Chubb; Kevin Keane

Subject: Re: 3rd Quarter Water Report

All,

The comments were very helpful and I have made several revisions to the report that was sent yesterday, please review the amendments and forward any additional recommendations. I would like to solicit comments from anyone in the medical community that is willing to be quoted.